

ANNEX XXVII

PUBLIC

████████████████████

© 2006 The Authors
Journal compilation © 2006 Blackwell Publishing Ltd

© 2006 The Authors

()

The Prosecution does not oppose [REDACTED] request.
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 08 March 2019 13:20
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Subject: Request for variation of deadling for leave to appeal Decision #1476

Dear Trial Chamber,

I am writing to you to request a variation of the deadline of leave to appeal decision #1476 pursuant to Regulation 35(1) of the Regulations of the Court. As it stands the deadline for leave falls on Tuesday 12 March 2019. The Defence requests an extension of the deadline to at least Thursday 14 March 2019.

Regulation 35(2) requires that 'good cause' be shown. Firstly, the decision relates to multiple legal issues litigated originally in 4 separate motions (Defects Series), totalling 56 pages. The three responses total 84 pages.

Secondly, I am the Counsel who has been addressing the legal issues in decision #1476. I am presently sick and will flying to [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] given the need for my presence in the Hague in the following weeks.

Finally, the extension which I am requesting is minimal.

Very truly yours,

[REDACTED] Co-Counsel for Mr Ongwen